

Mesbah Omid

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

mesbahomid@gmail.com

604-349-6848

[linkedin.com/in/mesbahomid/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mesbahomid/)

github.com/MesbahO

-

SKILLS

Front-End: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React

Back-End: Node.js, Express.js, Web APIs, User Authentication, OAuth

Databases: MySQL

Deployment & Development

Tools: GitHub

-

PROFILE

After 10+ years of successfully working in a variety of fields within the technology sector, I am seeking to combine my experience with full stack web development and enter the world of software. I am a technology enthusiast with expertise and experience in technical support, client training, marketing, and sales, with a strong ability to build client trust and relations. I am a collaborative team player with ownership mentality and a track record of delivering the highest quality strategic solutions to resolve challenges and issues.

EXPERIENCE

Technology Support Analyst | University of Victoria

AUG 2019 - MAY 2020, VICTORIA, BC

- Provided technical support for educational, administrative and research sessions for the Island Medical Program (UBC Faculty of Medicine)
- Worked daily with key unified communications technologies such as Cisco TMS, Skype for Business (Lync), and Pexip, Zoom, and Bell Audio Conferencing
- Conducted research on technologies and leading proof of concept projects to identify educational oriented technology solutions

Market Manager | Logitech

JUL 2017 - AUG 2019, VANCOUVER, BC

- Performed daily diagnostics tests on audio visual equipment (cameras, monitors, speakers, etc), internal components (motherboards, audio boards, media boards, etc) and interactive peripherals (laptops, tablets, touchpads, etc)
- Installed updates, and maintained proprietary hardware/software functionality across a multitude of interactive audio visual displays
- Demonstrated, instructed and trained technology specialists on a plethora of industry leading components and equipment

Brand Ambassador | Samsung

AUG 2014 - JULY 2017, VANCOUVER, BC

- Analyzed and updated display units, recorded inventory levels, and engaged retail store staff through training and sales demos
- Traveled throughout the lower mainland prior to a major product launch to train sales specialists on upcoming Samsung devices and emphasized key features of the products and promoted sales

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Web Development

JUNE 2020 - SEPTEMBER 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

Athabasca University | Certificate in Computing and Information Systems

NOVEMBER 2020 - NOVEMBER 2021, REMOTE LEARNING

PROJECTS

Overload | Full Stack Web Developer

SEPTEMBER 2020

Overload is a web application that uses the latest exercise science principles to help individuals reach their fitness goals. Front end: React; Back end: Express, Node.js